

Fwd: Customer Smoothing_Feb 17_17_v2.docx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 19:32:54 -0500
Attachments: Customer Smoothing_Feb 17_17_v2.docx (46.58 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Not sure if this helps us. But OPG provided the attached.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: February 17, 2017 at 7:30:18 PM EST
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Customer Smoothing_Feb 17_17_v2.docx

[See attached](#)

[Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.](#)

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 6:45 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Cc: FRALICK Chris -REGAFFAIRS; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: FW: Customer Smoothing_Feb 17_17_v2.docx

[Scott](#)

Attached is a one pager on the rate profile as part of our rate case both as filed and as we propose to change. Perhaps we can pick a time on Tuesday to tee up Chris and Carlo to go through longer term rate trends.

[Ken](#)

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.
